SOCIAL WORK PROGRAM:
Professional Licensure and
Disclosure Policy/Process

SYNOPSIS

The following contains information related to a
Kansas Wesleyan University academic program that is
either:

1) designated to prepare students for professional
license or certification attainment coupled with
KWU’s determination whether the program meets
U.S. State, Territory, or District curriculum
requirements

OR

2) designated as a pre-licensure program that
provides initial academic study, but is not intended to
directly lead to professional license or certification
since post-baccalaureate education and/or additional
post-baccalaureate work experience would be
required.

Professional Licensure & Disclosure Policy (which
contains Student Location Policy and Process) is
included.
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Professional Licensure and Certification Disclosure Processes

This document contains information related to Kansas Wesleyan University’s programs that are
designed to prepare students for the attainment of a professional license or certification and its
determination as whether those programs meet the educational prerequisites for professional licensure
or certification. Academic programs omitted from this list are not intended to lead to a professional
licensure or certification.

Additional Licensure Requirements: Requirements for licensure or certification in addition to

educational prerequisites may include professional examinations, background checks, years or work
experience, fingerprinting requirements, etc.

Potential Changes in Requirements: Students who plan to pursue licensure should be aware
that requirements for professional licensure can vary drastically by state, and these requirements are
subject to change at any time. While an academic program may originally meet the educational
requirements for licensure, changes in U.S. State/U.S. Territory requirements or laws could impact the
program’s ability to meet new educational requirements. Students should always check with their state
licensure board to confirm licensure requirements.

Important Note for Relocating During the Course of a Program of Study: Prospective
and current students should keep in mind that relocating to another state during the course of a
program of study could impact their ability to meet the licensure or certification requirements of the
relocating state.
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Policy Title Professional Licensure and Disclosure Policy
Administrative Office Director of Assessment & Institutional Compliance
Effective Date of Policy July 1, 2024

Revision: March 31, 2025

Purpose

The U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, specifically 34 CFR 668.43(a)(5)(v) and 34 CFR 668.43(c) require
disclosures by institutions regarding educational requirement for programs leading to professional licensure
or certification regardless of instructional modality. 34 CFR 668.43(a)(5)(v) requires an institution to
provide information to enrolled and prospective students whether programs leading to professional
licensure or certification meet educational requirements throughout all U.S. states, districts, and territories.
This applies directly to the state, district, or territory in which the enrolled and prospective students are
located.

Implementation
This policy is effective July 1, 2024.

Definitions

Attestation: A voluntary process in which a student from a state, district, or territory where a program does
not meet licensure requirements attests that they will seek employment in a state, district, or territory where
the program’s curriculum meets the necessary state requirements. This process ensures that students are
aware of and comply with the educational prerequisites for professional licensure in their intended
employment location. The attestation involves the student:
e Declaring voluntarily their intention to seek licensure and employment in a specific state, district,
or territory where the program meets licensing requirements.
e Acknowledging that the program does not meet the educational requirements for licensure in their
current state, district, or territory.
e Confirming receipt of advising and information about alternative options and resources for their
pursuit of professional licensure.
This process is crucial for maintaining compliance with federal regulations and ensuring that students make
informed decisions about their education and future career paths.

Compact or Reciprocity Agreement:. A formal, voluntary agreement among member states, districts, and
territories that establishes comparable national standards for the interstate offerings of postsecondary
courses and programs. While a state, district, or territory ultimately retains authority to establish their own
licensure criteria, each member state, district, or territory adopts similar legislation to facilitate the process.
This agreement allows a licensed professional who has completed an approved program and obtained a
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certificate or license in one state, district, or territory to earn a certificate or license in another state, district,
or territory.

Current Students: Individuals who have signed an enrollment agreement, made a financial commitment to
the institution, and/or are currently enrolled in an academic program at Kansas Wesleyan University
(KWU).

Distance education: Defined by the United States Department of Education (USDE) as taking one or more
courses through distance education (online or otherwise) during the first term of enrollment in a licensure
program. KWU further defines distance education as when a student enrolls in at least one course offered
through distance education during their first term of enrollment, classifying them as a distance education
student.

Distance education involves:

e The remote delivery (> 50 percent) of academic courses that are part of or independent of
academic programs.

o These courses employ one or more types of technology (internet, satellite, wireless
communication, or audio/video conferencing) to students who are separated from the
instructor. This supports regular and substantive synchronous or asynchronous interaction
between students and the instructor.

For purposes of determining student location in distance education situations:

e During their first term of enrollment, any student residing in Kansas, relocating to Kansas,
or in the process of relocating to Kansas, will be considered to be the State of Kansas when
they are enrolled in, enrolling in, or planning to enroll in any distance academic course(s)
or academic program, regardless of whether it is part of KWU’s Professional Licensure
and Disclosure policy processes and procedures. This exception does not apply to
commuter students outside of Kansas.

e Location designations shall remain in effect until a student notifies the institution in writing
of a change of state, district, or territory location. Once the student has notified the
institution of their location change and the institution has noted the change in Jenzabar, the
date of entry of the new student location in Jenzabar will serve as the effective date of the
student’s revised location for the purposes of this policy.

e For students whose permanent address does not include a U.S. state, district, or territory
(e.g., students living outside the United States), their location will be considered the state
of Kansas.

Initial Enrollment: For purposes of this policy, initial enrollment is defined as a prospective student who is
either at the “inquiry” or “applied” status and prior to a student’s signed enrollment agreement OR financial
commitment. This is supported by Title IV regulations (34 CFR § 668.2) that define “enrolled” as: The
status of a student who—(1) Has completed the registration requirements (except for the payment of tuition
and fees) at the institution that they are attending. As a result, direct disclosures are to be provided prior to
a signed enrollment agreement or financial commitment.

Licensure: This refers to any license, certification, certificate, endorsement, authorization, registration, or
credential by any other title that is issued to an individual by a state or territory government and required
for an individual to practice in a profession or work in an occupation in that state, district, or territory.
Terminology for required credentials varies considerably across states/territories as well as
professions/occupations.



Non-Licensure Program: This type of program does not lead to licensure or certification upon completion.
While it may include concentrations, emphases, or tracks that prepare students for future enrollment in
licensure or pre-licensure degree programs, the primary focus remains on the main degree. For example, a
Health Science degree with a track in pre-athletic training indicates that the primary focus is health science,
not with the intent of seeking licensure or certification in athletic training.

Pre-Licensure Program: Academic programs that provide initial academic study, but is not intended to
directly lead to professional license or certification since additional post-baccalaureate education and/or
additional post-baccalaureate professional work experience may be required prior to license attainment
(e.g., Accounting regarding CPA licensure).

Professional Licensure Program: A degree program designed to lead to a professional licensure or
certification. This ensures that a professional meets specific industry and/or occupational standards in terms
of knowledge, experience, and current practices. These programs typically include coursework, practical
experience, and/or examinations required to obtain licensure or certification in a particular field (e.g.,
Nursing, Social Work, or Teacher Education).

Prospective Students: Individuals who have applied for admission to KWU but have not yet signed an
enrollment agreement, made a financial commitment to the institution, or enrolled in any KWU courses.

Reciprocity Agreement or Compact: A formal, voluntary agreement among member states, districts, and
territories that establishes comparable national standards for the interstate offerings of postsecondary
courses and programs. While a state, district, or territory ultimately retain authority to establish their own
licensure criteria, each member state, district, or territory adopts similar legislation to facilitate the process.
This agreement allows a licensed professional who has completed an approved program and obtained a
certificate or license in one state, district, or territory to earn a certificate or license in another state/territory.

State, District, or Territory:
State: A State of the Union
District: District of Columbia
Territory: American Samoa, Puerto Rico, the District of Columbia, Federated States of Micronesia,
Guam, Northern Mariana Islands, Republic of Palau, Republic of Marshall Islands, and
the U.S. Virgin Islands.

Student Location: This is defined as the state, district, or territory where the enrolled student resides, based
on the permanent home address in Jenzabar, the KWU student information system. For prospective
students, it refers to the state, district, or territory of residency at the time of application for admission,
intended enrollment, and entry into Jenzabar. If a student’s permanent address is outside the U.S. or its
territories, their location will be considered to be Kansas. Location designations shall remain in effect until
a student notifies the institution in writing of a change of state, district, or territory. For purposes of this
policy, the effective date of of the new location is the date that is entered into Jenzabar. An exception to
the student location definition includes distance education (see “Distance Education” for more
information).

Students: This term encompasses both current and prospective students.
Policy and Procedure
If an academic program offered by Kansas Wesleyan University (KWU) is designed to meet educational

requirements for a specific professional license or certification required for employment, or is advertised
as meeting such requirements, the following information is required:



A. A list of all states, districts, or territories where the institution has determined that its program
curriculum meets the state, district, or territory educational requirements for licensure or
certification.

B. A list of all states, districts, or territories where the institution has determined that its program
curriculum does not meet the state, district, or territory educational requirements for licensure or
certification.

According to 34 CFR 668.43(c), a direct disclosure is required by the institution to the student in writing if
the program leading to professional licensure or certification does not meet the educational requirements
for the state, district, or territory in which the student is located. This direct notification (typically via email,
letter, or other electronic form of communication) must occur before the student’s enrollment in the
program, and prior to the student signing an enrollment agreement or making a financial commitment to
the institution.

For students already enrolled in the program, if the institution later determines that the program does not
meet the educational requirements for licensure or certification in the state, district, or territory where the
student is located, the institution must notify the student within 14 calendar days of making that
determination. The direct disclosures must be in writing (typically via email, letter, or other electronic form
of communication). This provision is most likely to occur when a program loses its approval in a state,
district, or territory where the student is located.

If it is disclosed to the student that the program curriculum does not meet state requirements for the state
in which the student is located, the student may still enroll if they are provided with information about
their state, district, or territory location designation licensure status and voluntarily attest that they will
seek employment in a location where the program’s curriculum ‘meets’ state requirements, other than the
student’s state location designation. In such cases, individual direct disclosures will be provided. Program
participation agreement regulations require that students from states, districts, or territories where the
program does not meet requirements, and who do not voluntarily complete the attestation process, cannot
be enrolled in the program. Only prospective and current students who voluntarily utilize the attestation
process/exception will be allowed to enroll in the program.

When a KWU academic program participates in a compact or reciprocity agreement, the program will
determine whether the participating state, district, or territory requires a curriculum comparison. For states,
districts, or territories where a curriculum comparison is not required, no comparison will be made, but it
will be noted that the program meets educational requirements due to the compact/reciprocity agreement.
For states, districts, or territories where a curriculum comparison is required, or if the state, district, or
territory is not part of a compact or reciprocity agreement, the program will conduct a curriculum
comparison. Findings of the curriculum comparison will be disclosed to individual students based on the
student’s state, district, or territory location designation as ‘meeting’ or ‘not meeting’ state, district, or
territory requirements. In either scenario, any other additional state, district, or territory requirements will
be noted and disclosed (as an addendum to the program’s direct disclosure) to each individual student.

Student Location: This is defined as:

o The state, district, or territory where the enrolled student resides, based on the permanent home
address entered into Jenzabar, the KWU student information system (unless exceptions are noted;
see ‘Distant Education’).

e For prospective students, it refers to the state, district, or territory of residency at the time of
application for admission, intended enrollment, and entry into Jenzabar (unless additional
exceptions are noted; see ‘Distant Education’).



e If a student’s permanent address is outside the U.S. or its territories, their location will be
considered to be Kansas (unless additional exceptions are noted; see ‘Distant Education’).

o All other university policies that determine Kansas residency for tuition assessment purposes will
not be superseded by this policy.

e Location designations will remain in effect until the student notifies the institution in writing of a
change of U.S. state, district, or territory location.

e Once the student has notified the institution of their location change and the institution has noted
the change in Jenzabar, the date of entry of the new student location in Jenzabar will serve as the
effective date of the student’s revised location for the purposes of this policy.

e The institution will then have 14 calendar days to provide a direct disclosure to the student once it
has been determined whether the program’s curriculum does or does not meet the student’s revised
location’s educational requirements for licensure or certification.

Academic Programs

Academic programs where additional credit hours or work experience beyond the bachelor’s degree are
required for licensure or certification, said programs will state that the program is a ‘prelicensure program’
and is not designed as a program leading to licensure (e.g., Accounting [regarding C.P.A. and C.P.M.
licensure]).

KWU academic programs, in collaboration with the Director of Assessment & Institutional Compliance,
must conduct an annual review and update of state, district, or territory findings to ensure the program
curriculum meets the necessary requirements. The full schedule can be found in the academic program’s
Professional Licensure Manual.

Veterans Affairs

Since February 17, 2023, the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) has required institutions to publicly
disclose any conditions or additional requirements, including training, experience, or examinations needed
to obtain the license, certification, or approval for which the program is designed to prepare students. This
applies to institutions participating in the GI Bill or other VA education benefits programs (38 CFR §
21.4259(e)). Additional requirements are noted in the program’s Professional Licensure Manual, and
students seeking to participate in GI Bill or other VA education benefits programs will be notified of these
requirements as an addendum to the program’s direct disclosure. Additionally, 38 CFR § 21.4253(9)(i)
requires that the program meets all instructional curriculum licensure or certification requirements of the
state, district, or territory.

Disclaimer

Kansas Wesleyan University does not grant licensure. Each state’s, district’s, or territory’s licensure board
or agency provides licensure once a KWU student graduates and applies for that state’s, district’s, or
territory’s license. While we cannot guarantee that any KWU graduated student will be able to obtain the
license, we have made a good faith effort to determine each state’s, district’s, or territory’s licensure
requirements. Therefore, our determinations are not final and should not be relied upon.

Compliance
Compliance with the university’s Professional Licensure and Disclosure Policy is mandatory for all faculty,

staff, and students. Failure to follow the policy will be addressed through standard disciplinary procedures
in accordance with university guidelines.



KWU Social Work Program

The Social Work Program at Kansas Wesleyan University (KWU) is accredited by the Council on Social Work
Education (CSWE). Additionally, the KWU Social Work program participates in the Social Work Licensure
Compact, in which the State of Kansas is a member. Completers of a social work program (with a
baccalaureate degree) within the Social Work Licensure Compact state allows social work practitioners to
have one multistate license with the ability to practice in the home state and other compact states. Go to
https://swcompact.org/ for more information.

State/Territory/District social worker titles regarding baccalaureate-level licensure are abundant and are
dependent on the individual state/territory/district title choice. Below, are a list of social work
baccalaureate-level licensure titles used within U.S. States, U.S. Territories, and U.S. Districts:

Acronym License Title

ook Baccalaureate Social Worker

ook Basic-Level Social Worker

ook Certified Social Worker

CcSwW Certified Social Worker

LBSW Licensed Baccalaureate Social Worker
LSW Licensed Social Worker

*kk Licensed Social Worker, Conditional
LSWA Licensed Social Worker Associate

NA Not Applicable (no licensure found)
Hokk Provisional License Social Work Professional
RBSW Registered Bachelor Social Worker
RSW Registered Social Worker

SSW1 Social Service Worker 1

SSW2 Social Service Worker 2

SW Social Worker

Hokk Social Worker

*** indicates titles with no title acronym

Consulting Firm: The Bookmark

KWU has partnered with consulting firm, The Bookmark, to assist with making determinations regarding
curriculum requirements. The Bookmark representatives have provided KWU guidance as to whether or
not each state/territory/district requires a curriculum comparison. If curriculum comparisons are
warranted, The Bookmark personnel provided additional state/territory/district legislative language.

It turns out that all States/Territories/Districts with baccalaureate-level social work licensure stated that
CSWE accreditation was required, and therefore, no curriculum comparison would be warranted. The
Bookmark documentation may be found in APPENDIX A.


https://swcompact.org/

How Determinations Are Made

Determinations regarding KWU’s Social Work curriculum meeting or not meeting U.S. State’s, District’s,
or Territory’s curriculum requirements are rendered, based upon the following processes:

Determination processes are based solely on prospective and currently enrolled students in
KWU’s Social Work Program.

KWU'’s Director of Social Work, in consultation with KWU Administration, will chart and record
all prospective and currently enrolled students in the Social Work Program.

KWU'’s Director of Social Work, will review and make a determination whether its curriculum will
or will not be approved by the prospective or currently enrolled student’s home/residence
state.

o This determination process will involve whether the prospective or currently enrolled
student’s home/residence state participates in the Social Work Licensure Compact.

o For states where a curriculum comparison is not required, no comparison will be made,
but will be noted that the program meets educational requirements of the
compact/reciprocity agreement.

o For states where a curriculum comparison is required or if the state is not part of a
compact or reciprocity agreement, the program will conduct a curriculum comparison.
Findings of the curriculum comparison will be disclosed to individual students based on
the student’s state location designation as ‘meeting’ or ‘not meeting’
state/territory/district requirements.

o In either scenario where a curriculum comparison is or is not required, any other
additional state requirements will be noted and disclosed to each individual student as
appropriate.

KWU will be responsible for maintaining and updating its website with ‘Public’ disclosure
information as it becomes available.

KWU will be responsible for sending the appropriate ‘Direct Disclosures.’

If a prospective or currently enrolled student has notified the institution of a home/residence
change and the institution has noted the change in Jenzabar, the date of entry in Jenzabar will
serve as the effective date of a student’s revised location for the purposes of this policy. The
institution will then have 14 calendar days to provide a direct disclosure to the student if it has
been determined that the program’s curriculum does not meet the state’s (student’s revised
location) educational requirements for licensure or certification.
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Sample ‘Direct Disclosure” Communication to Prospective & Current Students

‘Direct Disclosure” — Positive Determination Draft Message

Due to recent changes in Federal Legislation, we are now required to contact you regarding your
program of study in Social Work, and whether KWU’s program curriculum would be approved by your
home state (state). At this time, we have determined that KWU’s program curriculum does meet state
licensure requirements in your home state. Further documentation and information may be found on
the KWU website at: https://www.kwu.edu/about/consumer-information/ at the “Social Work
Professional Licensure Manual & Evidence” link.

‘Direct Disclosure” — Negative Determination Draft Message

Due to recent changes in Federal Legislation, we are now required to contact you regarding your
program of study in Social Work, and whether KWU’s program curriculum would be approved by your
home state (state). At this time, we have determined that KWU’s program curriculum does not meet
state licensure requirements in your home state. Further documentation and information may be found
on the KWU website at: https://www.kwu.edu/about/consumer-information/ at the “Social Work
Professional Licensure Manual & Evidence” link.

‘Direct Disclosure’ - Veteran Affairs Addendum

KWU is an institution that participates in the Gl Bill or other Veteran Affairs (VA) education benefits
programs. As such it will be necessary to notify students who desire to participate in Gl Bill or other VA
education benefits programs about any conditions or additional requirements, including training,
experience, or examinations required to obtain the license, certification, or approval for which the
educational program is designed to provide preparation. As a result, an addendum to the direct
disclosure (‘Direct Disclosure’ — Veteran Affairs Addendum: Minimum Compliance) will be provided to
any student who desire to participate in Gl Bill or other VA education benefits programs.

For students who desire to participate in Gl Bill or other VA education benefits programs:
‘Direct Disclosure’ — Veteran Affairs Addendum: Minimum Compliance

In addition to the educational requirements for <Name of License> licensure in <State or Territory>, the
following additional requirements must be met:

1. Training or continuing education required for initial/first license outside of program:
2. Post-graduation supervised experience or other work experience:
3. Examinations:

Please be aware that criminal background checks, citizenship status, residency, age, and other factors
may be a condition for licensure in <State or Territory>. Students are advised to review all available
information on the <State or Territory> licensing board website <Insert link to board website>.
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Sample ‘Attestation” Statement for Prospective and Current Students

Dear KWU <ADMISSIONS/REGISTRAR> Office,

| am a <PROSPECTIVE/CURRENT> student interested in enrolling in an education program at Kansas
Wesleyan University. | have been informed by <ADVISOR NAME> that this program does not meet the
state licensure requirements in the state in which | am currently located.

| acknowledge that if | enroll in the program and complete the curriculum, | will not be eligible to
become licensed in my current state, which may impact my career opportunities. | also understand that
if 1 do not plan to relocate to another state or territory in order to seek licensure and employment after
completing the program, | am prohibited by federal regulation from being admitted into the program.

| hereby attest and confirm that | do not intend to remain in my current state upon completing the
<NAME OF PROGRAM> program but rather, intend to relocate to <MEETS STATE/TERRITORY>, and plan
to seek licensure and employment in <MEETS STATE/TERRITORY>. | confirm | have reviewed the general
licensure disclosures provided by Kansas Wesleyan University. Using all reasonable efforts, Kansas
Wesleyan University has determined that the program does meet the educational requirements for
licensure in the state or territory that | plan to relocate to and therefore, | intend to enroll in the
program.

| understand that the education element is only one component of requirements for licensure. Criminal
history, background checks, fingerprinting, additional training, continuing education, supervised work
experience, fees, and other requirements may need to be satisfied in order to qualify for licensure.

| also acknowledge that | should contact any state or territory in which | may be interested in becoming
licensed after completing the program to ensure | fully understand my employment options in that state
or territory. The most reliable information comes directly from the applicable licensure board or
agency/entity. | submit this attestation voluntarily and knowingly.

Student Name Date
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KWU Determination by State, Territory, or District

U.S. State, District, or Territory

KwuU
Curriculum
Meets State,

District or
Territory
Requirements?
Social Work
Alabama Yes
Alaska Yes
American Samoa No
Arizona Yes
Arkansas Yes
California No
Colorado No
Connecticut No
Delaware Yes
District of Columbia Yes
Federated States of Micronesia No
Florida No
Georgia No
Guam Yes
Hawaii Yes
Idaho Yes
Illinois Yes
Indiana Yes
lowa Yes
Kansas Yes
Kentucky Yes
Louisiana Yes
Maine Yes
Maryland Yes
Massachusetts Yes
Michigan Yes
Minnesota Yes
Mississippi Yes
Missouri Yes
Montana Yes
Nebraska Yes
Nevada Yes
New Hampshire Yes
New Jersey Yes
New Mexico Yes
New York No
North Carolina Yes
North Dakota Yes
Northern Mariana Islands Yes
Ohio Yes
Oklahoma Yes
Oregon Yes
Pennsylvania Yes
Puerto Rico Yes
Republic of Palau No
Republic of the Marshall Islands No
Rhode Island No
South Carolina Yes
South Dakota Yes
Tennessee Yes
Texas Yes
U.S. Virgin Islands Yes
Utah Yes
Vermont No
Virginia Yes
Washington No
West Virginia Yes
Wisconsin Yes
Wyoming Yes

Does notlicense Social Workers.

No bachelor's level license offered.
No bachelor's level license offered.
No bachelor's level license offered.

Does notlicense Social Workers.
No bachelor's level license offered.
No bachelor's level license offered.

No bachelor-level license offered.

No information provided by Territory
Regulations are not published.
No bachelor's level license offered.

No information provided by State.

No bachelor's level license offered.
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State, District, or
Territory Name
&
Board/Agency
Name for
SOCIAL WORK

Alabama -
Alabama State Board
of Social Work
Examiners

Alaska -
Alaska Board of
Social Work
Examiners

American Samoa -
Board/Agency Name
NotFound

Arizona -

Arizona State Board
of Behavioral Health
Examiners

Arkansas -
Arkansas Social
Work Licensing
Board

California -
California Board of
Behavioral Sciences
(Social

Worker)

Colorado -
Colorado State
Board of Social Work
Examiners

Connecticut -
Connecticut State
Department of
Health-Social
Worker Licensing

Board or
Agency
Website
Address

https://socialwork
.alabama.gov/

https://www.com

merce.alaska.gov/

web/cbplU/Professi

onallicensing/Soc

ialWorkExaminers.
aspx

https://amsamoad
oe.com/

https://www.azbb
he.us/

https://www.healt
hy.arkansas.gov/p
rograms-
services/topics/ar
kansas-social-
work-licensing-
board

https://www.bbs.
ca.gov/applicants/
lcsw.html

https://dpo.colora

do.gov/SocialWor
k

https://portal.ct.g
ov/DPH/Practition
er-Licensing--
Investigations/Soc
ialworker/Social-
Work-Licensure

Social Work: Determination Supplement

Specialized
Accreditation
. KWU meets Specialized Curriculum Trainings,
License A - Accepted as . .
Title Licensure Accreditation meetin Comparison Experience,
Requirements Required . g Needed or Exams
Educational
Requirements
ASWB, Bachelors
After receivinga license
fromthe board to
practice asalicensed
Yes, Yes, bachelor social worker,
LBSW Yes CSWE CSWE No the licensed bachelor
social worker must
obtain at least 96 hours
of supervision.
ASWSB, Bachelors
Yes, Yes,
LBSW Yes No
CSWE CSWE
N/A
None No N/A N/A N/A
ASWB, Bachelors,
Masters, Advanced
Generalist, or Clinical
exam
Yes, Yes,
LBSW Yes No
CSWE CSWE
ASWB, Bachelors
Yes, Yes,
LSw Yes No
CSWE CSWE
N/A
None No N/A N/A N/A
N/A
None No N/A N/A N/A
N/A
None No N/A N/A N/A

Notes

Ala. Admin. Code 850-X-6-.01"have a
baccalaureate degree froman accredited
college or university including completion of a
social work program approved or accredited or
in candidacy by the Council on Social Work
Education. KWU's Social Work Programis
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.

12 AAC 18.990. Definitions, board approved
programincludes those accredited by CSWE or
social work degree programs from the University
of Alaska - Alaska Board of Social Work
Examiners does accept programs or university
in candidacy with CSWE. KWU's Social Work
Programis accredited by CSWE and is in good
standing.

American Samoa does not currently license
social workers.

32-3291 Licensed baccalaureate social worker;
licensure; qualifications; supervison. A person
who wishesto be licensed by the board to
engage in the practice of social workas a
licensed baccalaureate social worker shall 1.
Furnish documentation as prescribed by the
board by rule that the person has earned a
cabbalaureate degree in social workfroma
regionally accredited college or universityina
program accredited by the council on social
work education or a degree from a fireign school
based on a program of study that the board
determines is substantially equivalent. KWU's
Social Work Programis accredited by CSWE and
isin good standing.

A.C.A. 17-103-306. "Qualifications — Issuance.
(a)(1) The Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board
shallissue a Licensed Social Worker license to
an applicant who qualifies as follows: (A) Has a
baccalaureate degree in a social work program
from a program accredited by the Councilon
Social Work Education or the Canadian
Association for Social Work Education, or has
received before June 17, 1986, a baccalaureate
degree ina social work program froman
accredited educationalinstitution. KWUis
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.

No bachelor level license offered.

No bachelors level license offered.

No bachelors level license offered.
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State, District, or
Territory Name
&
Board/Agency
Name for
SOCIAL WORK

Delaware -
Delaware Board of
Clinical Social Work
Examiners

District of
Columbia - District
of Columbia Board of
Social Work

Federal States of
Micronesia -
Board/Agency Name
Not Found

Florida -
FloridaBoard of
Clinical Social Work,
Marriage and

Family Therapy, and
Mental Health
Counseling

Georgia-
GeorgiaBoard of
Prof.Counselors,
Social

Workers, and
Marriage and Family
Therapists

Guam -
Guam Board of
Social Work

Hawaii -

Hawaii Department
of Commerce and
Consumer

Affairs (DCCA)

Idaho -
Idaho Board of
Social Work
Examiners

Board or
Agency
Website
Address

https://dpr.delawa
re.gov/boards/soc
ialworkers/

https://dchealth.d
c.gov/node/16160
2

https:/floridasme
ntalhealthprofessi
ons.gov/licensing/

https://sos.ga.gov
/board-
professional-
counselors-social-
workers-and-
marriage-family-
therapists

https://guamhplo.
org/ghsw

http://cca.hawaii.g
ov/pvl/programs/s
ocialworker/

https://apps.dopl.
idaho.gov/DOPLP
ortal/BoardPage.a
spx?Bureau=SWO

License
Title

LBSW

LSWA

None
found

None
Found

None
Found

LBSW

LBSW

LBSW

KWU meets
Licensure
Requirements

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Specialized
Accreditation
Required

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

N/A

N/A

N/A

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Specialized

Accreditation . .
Curriculum Trainings,
Accepted as . .
. Comparison Experience,
meeting
. Needed or Exams
Educational
Requirements
ASWB, Bachelors
Yes
! No
CSWE
ASWB, Bachelors
Yes,
No
CSWE
N/A
N/A N/A
N/A
N/A N/A
N/A
N/A N/A
ASWB, Bachelors
Yes,
No
CSWE
ASWB, Bachelors
Yes,
No
CSWE
ASWB, Bachelors
Yes,
No
CSWE

Notes

Title 24 83907 "Qualifications of applicants;
licensure tiers; report to Attorney General;
judicial review (d) Baccalaureate social worker.
(2) Has graduated and received a
baccalaureate degree in social workfroma
programaccredited by the Council on Social
Work Education or its successor." KWU's Social
Work Programis accredited by CSWE and isin
good standing.

7006 LICENSE BY EXAMINATION 7006.1 "To
qualify for a license by examination, an
applicant shall: (a) Be a graduate of a social
work program accredited by the Council of
Social Work Education at the time the applicant
graduated.” KWU's Social Work Program is
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.

FSM does not currently license social workers.

No bachelors level license offered.

No bachelors level license offered.

Every applicant for a license as a social worker
shall submit evidence satisfactory to the Board
thatthe applicant meets the following
requirements:(a) For the Licensed Bachelor
Social Worker (L.B.S.W.), the applicant must:
(1) hold a Bachelor's degree froma college or
university in a social work program accredited
by

or deemed to be equivalent to a program
accredited by the Council on Social Work
Education; and (2) have passed the basic level
national examination given by the Association of
Social Work Boards (ASWB). KWU's Social Work
Programis accredited by CSWE and isin good
standing.

HRS 8467E-7 "Holds a bachelor's degree froma
college or university in a social work program
accredited by or deemed to be equivalenttoa
programaccredited by the Council on Social
Work Education;" KWU is accredited by CSWE
andisin good standing.

24.14.01100. Licensure. 01. Approved

College, University, or Program. An educational
institution accredited by the US Department of
Education, aregionally accredited institution of
higher education, or as otherwise approved by
the

Board, and a social work program accredited by
the Council on Social Work Education (CSWE)
or as otherwise approved by the Board. Effective
date (7-1-24). KWU's Social Work Program is
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.
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State, District, or
Territory Name
&
Board/Agency
Name for
SOCIAL WORK

Ilinois -

Illinois Department
of Financial and
Professional
Regulation (Social
Work)

Indiana -

Indiana Behavioral
Health and Human
Services
Licensing Board

lowa -
lowaBoard of
Behavioral Health
Professions

Kansas -

Kansas Behavioral
Sciences Regulatory
Board

Kentucky -
Kentucky Board of
Social Work

Louisiana -
Louisiana State
Board of Social Work
Examiners

Board or
Agency
Website
Address

https://idfpr.illinoi
s.gov/profs/social
worker.asp

https://www.in.go
v/pla/professions/
behavioral-health-
and-human-
services-licensing-
board/

https://dial.iowa.g
ov/licenses/other-
professional-
licensure/social-
work

https://ksbsrb ks.
gov/professions/s
ocial-workers

https://bsw.ky.gov

/licenseApplicatio

n/Pages/overview.
aspx

https://www.labs
we.org/

License
Title

LBSW

LBSW

LBSW

Lsw

RSW

KWU meets
Licensure
Requirements

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Specialized
Accreditation
Required

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

If not
accredited by
CSWE, must
meet
substantial
requirements

No

Yes,
CSWE

Specialized
Accreditation
Accepted as
meeting
Educational
Requirements

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Curriculum
Comparison
Needed

No

No

No

Yes, if not
accredited
by CSWE.

Yes, if not
CSWE
accredited.

No

Trainings,
Experience,
or Exams

None

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

None Found

Notes

Section 1470.30 (b) "The Division has
determined that all baccalaureate and master's
degree programs in social work that are
accredited by the Council on Social Work
Education, Canadian Association of Schools of
Social Work, and the Council on Social Work
Education by the Foreign Equivalency
Determination Service of the Council on Social
Work Education, are approved." KWU's Social
Work Programis accredited by CSWE andisin
good standing.

IC 25-23.6-5-1.5 "Bachelor's degree of social
worker license requirements Sec. 1.5. (a) An
individual who applies for a license as a
bachelor's degree social worker must meet the
following requirements: (1) Furnish satisfactory
evidence to the board that the individual has
received a bachelor's degree in social work
from: (A) an eligible postsecondary educational
institution that is accredited or approved for
candidacy by the Council on Social Work
Education or approved by the board." KWU's
Social Work Programis accredited by CSWE and
isin good standing.

154C.3 Requirements to obtain license or
reciprocal license — license renewal —
continuing education. 1.License requirements.
An applicant for a license as a bachelor social
worker, master social worker, or independent
social worker shall meet the

following requirements in addition to payingall
feesrequired by the board: a.Bachelor social
worker. An applicant for a license as a bachelor
social worker shall present evidence
satisfactory to the board that the applicant:
(1)Possesses a bachelor’s degree in social
workfrom an accredited college or university
approved

by the board. (2)Has passed an examination
given by the board. (3)Will conduct all
professional activities as a bachelor social
worker in accordance with standards for
professional conduct established by the board.
KWU's Social Work Programis accredited by
CSWE andisin good standing.

K.S.A. 65-6306
KWU's Social Work Programis accredited by
CSWE and is in good standing.

335.090 (1) "The board shallissue a license as
"licensed social worker" to an applicant who
meets the following requirements: (c) 1. Has
received a baccalaureate degree in a social
workor social welfare program accredited by
the Council on Social Work Education; or 2. Has
received a baccalaureate degree and has
completed courses equivalent to a social work
or social welfare program as determined by the
board." KWU's Social Work Program is
accredited by CSWE and is in good standing.

LSA-R.S. 37:2703 (18) "Undergraduate social
work program' means a programwithin an
institution of higher education which offers a full-
time course of study in social work, grantinga
bachelor's degree in social work or social
welfare, and accredited or under candidacy by
the Council on Social Work Education or its
predecessor or successor." KWU's Social Work
Programis accredited by CSWE and isin good
standing.
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State, District, or
Territory Name
&
Board/Agency
Name for
SOCIAL WORK

Maine -

Maine State Board of
Social Worker
Licensure

Maryland -
Maryland Board of
Social Work
Examiners

Massachusetts -
Massachusetts
Board of Registration
of Social Work

Michigan -
Michigan Board of
Social Work

Minnesota-
MinnesotaBoard of
Social Work

Mississippi -
Mississippi State
Board of Examiners
forSocial

Workers and
Marriage and Family
Therapists

Board or
Agency
Website
Address

https://www.main
e.gov/pfr/professi
onallicensing/prof
essions/state-
board-social-
worker-licensure

https://health.mar
yland.gov/bswe/P
ages/default.aspx

https://www.mass
-gov/social-worker:
licensing

https://www.mich
igan.gov/lara/bure
au-
list/bpl/health/hp-
lic-health-
prof/social

https://mn.gov/bo
ards/social-
work/licensees/

https://www.swm
ft.ms.gov/

License
Title

LSW

LBSW

LBSW

Lsw

LSw

KWU meets
Licensure
Requirements

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Specialized
Accreditation
Required

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Trainings,
Experience,
or Exams

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

Notes

§7053 (3) "Requirementsto be a licensed social
worker. To be qualified to be licensed as a social
worker an applicant must meet one of the
following requirements: A. The applicant must
have received a bachelor's degree or higher in
social workor social welfare from an accredited
educationalinstitution" BeginningJanuary 1,
2020, an applicant for initial licensure shall
demonstrate to the satisfaction of the board
successful completion of a minimum of 12 hours
of course workin family or intimate partner
violence. KWU's Social Work Programis
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.

19-302(b) "To obtain a bachelor social worker
license, an applicant shall: (2) Have received a
baccalaureate degree in socialworkfroma
programthatisaccredited or is a candidate for
accreditation by the Council on Social Work
Education or an equivalent organization
approved by the Council on Social Work
Education.”" KWU's Social Work Program is
accredited by CSWE and is in good standing.

9.05 Licensure Requirements for a Licensed
Social Worker (LSW) An applicant may be
granted a license as a Licensed Social Worker
(LSW) if he or she submits to the Board a
properly-completed application for such
licensure, accompanied by all of the following:
(1) Satisfactory written or electronic
documentation that he or she possesses one of
the following combinations of education and
social work experience: (a) Abaccalaureate
degree in social work (BSW) froman
undergraduate school or program of social work
accredited by the Council on Social Work
Education, or a degree froma foreign
educationalinstitution whichis equivalent to a
baccalaureate degree in social work as
determined by the Council on Social Work
Education; KWU's Social Work Programis
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.

(1) Except as otherwise provided in section
18515, anindividual granted a license under
this part shall meet the following requirements:
Alicensed bachelor's social worker shall have
been awarded a bachelor's degree in social
work from a college or university social work
program approved by the board". KWU is
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.

Baccalaureate degree. "Baccalaureate degree"
means a bachelor's degree in social work froma
programaccredited by the Council on Social
Work Education, the Canadian Association of
Schools of Social Work, or a

similar accreditation body that the board
designates.” KWU's Social Work Program s
accredited by CSWE and is in good standing.

73-53-13. "Qualifications of license applicants
(a) Alicense as a “licensed social worker” shall
be issued to an applicant who demonstrates to
the satisfaction of the board that he or she
meets the following qualifications: (i) Has a
baccalaureate degree in social workfroma
college or university accredited by the Council
on Social Work Education or Southern
Association of Colleges and Schools and has
satisfactorily completed the Association for
Social Work Boards (ASWB) examination for this
license." KWU's Social Work Programis
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.
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State, District, or
Territory Name
&

Board/Agency
Name for
SOCIAL WORK

Missouri -
Missouri Committee
for Social Workers

Montana -
MontanaBoard of
Behavioral Health

Nebraska -
Nebraska
Department of
Health and Human
Services

(Mental Health and
Social Work)

Nevada -
NevadaBoard of
Examiners for Social
Workers

New Hampshire -
Board of Mental
Health Practice

New Jersey -

New Jersey State
Board of Social Work
Examiners

New Mexico -

New Mexico Board of
Social Work
Examiners

Board or
Agency
Website
Address

https://pr.mo.gov/
socialworkers.asp

https://boards.bs
d.dli.mt.gov/behav
ioral-health/#1

https://dhhs.ne.g
ov/licensure/Page
s/Mental-Health-
and-Social-Work-

Practice.aspx

https://socwork.n
v.gov/Licensees/

https://www.oplc.
nh.gov/board-
mental-health-

practice

https://www.njco
nsumeraffairs.gov
[sw

https://www.rld.n
m.gov/boards-and-
commissions/indi
vidual-boards-and-
commissions/soci
al-work/

License
Title

LBSW

LBSW

LSw,
Conditio
nal;
LSWA;
Lsw

LBSW

KWU meets Specialized
Licensure Accreditation
Requirements Required
Yes,
Yes
CSWE
Yes
Yes i
CSWE
Yes,
Yes
CSWE
Yes
Yes .
CSWE
Yes No
Yes,
Yes
CSWE
Yes,
Yes
CSWE

Specialized
Accreditation

Curriculum
Accepted as )
meeting Comparison
Educational Needed
Requirements
Yes
! No
CSWE
Yes,
CSWE No
Yes
! No
CSWE
Yes
! No
CSWE
No No
Yes,
CSWE No
Yes,
CSWE No

Trainings,
Experience,
or Exams

ASWB, Bachelors
Two hours of suicide
assessment, referral,
treatment, and
management training.

ASWB, Bachelors

No Exam Required

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

None

ASWB, Bachelors, & NM
Juris prudence;

must complete one of
the following:

(1) athree credit hour
course in New Mexico
cultures listed on the
applicants transcripts;
(2) aboard approved
course, workshop or
seminar in New Mexico
cultures; (3) proof of
previously passingthe
New Mexico cultural
examination. 16.63.3.8
NMAC

Notes

337.600"...Received a baccalaureate or
master's degree in social work froman
accredited social work program approved by the
council on social work education. KWU is
accredited by CSWE and is in good standing.

Minimum of a bachelor's degree in social work
fromafroma program accredited by the
Councilon Social Work Education (CSWE) or a
program currently in CSWE candidacy

status. KWU's Social Work Program s
accredited by CSWE and is in good standing.

Neb. Admin. R. &Regs. Tit. 172, Ch. 94,§ 007 "An
approved Social Work Program means an
educational program as follows: 1.
Baccalaureate degree: Undergraduate social
work education and training approved by the
Councilon Social Work Education (CSWE)."
KWU's Social Work Programis accredited by
CSWE andisin good standing.

NRS 641B.220 "Social worker: Qualifications;
licensing of associate; supervision of another
social worker. (a) Possesses a baccalaureate
degree or master’s degree in social work froma
college or university accredited by the Council
on Social Work Education or whichis a
candidate for such accreditation." KWU's Social
Work Programis accredited by CSWE andisin
good standing.

KWU's Social Work Program is accredited by
CSWE and isin good standing.

N.J.S.A45:15BB-6(c)(1) "received a
baccalaureate degree in social work froman
educational program accredited, or in
candidacy for accreditation, by the Councilon
Social Work Education”. KWU's Social Work
Programis accredited by CSWE andisin good
standing.

16.63.1.7 (C) "Qualified applicants: Means
graduates from those programs having received
accreditation by CSWE and those programs
having candidacy status, conditional status, or
under review status with CSWE. KWU's Social
Work Programis accredited by CSWE and isin
good standing.
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State, District, or
Territory Name
&

Board/Agency
Name for
SOCIAL WORK

New York -

New York State
Office of the
Professions: Social
Work

North Carolina -
North Carolina
Social Work
Certification and
Licensure Board

North Dakota -
North Dakota Board
of Social Work
Examiners

Northern Mariana
Islands -
Commonwealth of
Northern Mariana
Islands Health

Care Professions
Licensing Board

Ohio -

Ohio Counselor,
Social Worker, and
Marriage and
Family Therapist
Board

Oklahoma -
Oklahoma State
Board of Li d

Board or
Agency
Website
Address

https://www.op.n

ysed.gov/professi

ons-index/social-
work

https://ncswboar
d.gov/

https://www.ndbs
we.com/

https://www.cnmi

licensing.gov.mp/
health-care-
professions-

licensing-board/

https://cswmft.oh
io.gov/

https://www.ok.g
ov/socialworkers/
Forms & Applicati

Social Workers

Oregon -

Oregon State Board
of Licensed Social
Workers

Pennsylvania -
PennsylvaniaBoard
of Social Workers,
Marriage and Family
Therapists,
Professional
Counselors

ons/index.html

https://www.oreg

on.gov/blsw/Page

s/LicenseDescripti
ons.aspx

https://www.dos.
pa.gov/Profession
allicensing/Board
sCommissions/So
cialWorkersMarria
geanFamilyTherapi
stsandProfession
alCounselors/Pag

es/Social-Workers-

Guide.aspx

License
Title

None
Found

csw

LBSW

LBSW

LSw

LSWA

RBSW

LBSW

KWU meets Specialized
Licensure Accreditation
Requirements Required
No N/A
Yes
Yes i
CSWE
Yes
Yes .
CSWE
Yes,
Yes
CSWE
Yes No
Yes,
Yes
CSWE
Yes,
Yes
CSWE
Yes
Yes i
CSWE

Specialized
Accreditation
Accepted as
meeting
Educational
Requirements

N/A

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Curriculum Trainings,
Comparison Experience,
Needed or Exams
None
N/A
ASWB, Bachelors
No
ASWB, Bachelors
No
ASWB, Bachelors
No

ASWB, Bachelors
. Ohio law and rules
Yes, if not video

CSWE
accredited.
ASWB, Bachelors
No
ASWB and
Oregon Law/Rules
No
ASWB, Bachelors
No

Notes

No bachelors level license offered.

§90B-7 (b) "...Has a bachelors degree in social
work from a college or university social work
program approved, accredited, or admitted to
candidacy for accreditation by the Councilon
Social Work Education for undergraduate
curricula." KWU's Social Work Program is
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.

An applicant for licensure for the practice of: a.
Baccalaureate social work must demonstrate
havingbeen awarded a baccalaureate degree in
social work froma social work program
approved

by the board." N.D. Admin Code 75.5-02-01-02.
"Accredited college or university." N.D. Cent.
Code, §43-41-04. KWU's Social Work Program is

Must meet external requirements (i.e.,
specialized accreditation, certification, &
exam). KWU's Social Work Program is
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.

KWU's Social Work Programis accredited by
CSWE andisin good standing.

Must meet external requirements (i.e.,
specialized accreditation, certification, or
exam). KWU's Social Work Program is
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.

"The person must hold the degree describedin
sub-section (b) of this section froma college or
university accredited by or considered in
candidacy status by a credentialing body
recognized by the board. The Council on Social
Work Education and the Canadian Association
for Social Work Education are recognized by the
Board." KWU's Social Work Programis
accredited by CSWE and is in good standing.

The applicant has completed at least 3 hours of
trainingin child abuse recognition and reporting
inaccordance with § 47.58(a) (relatingto child
abuse recognition and reporting--mandatory
trainingrequirement; Received a bachelor’s
degree from a program of social work or social
welfare accredited by the Council on Social
Work Education. KWU's Social Work Program is
accredited by CSWE and is in good standing.
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State, District, or
Territory Name
&
Board/Agency
Name for
SOCIAL WORK

Puerto Rico -
Board of Social Work
Professionals of
Puerto Rico

Republic of
Palau -

Palau Ministry of
Health and Human
Services

Republic of the
Marshall Islands -
Marshall Islands
Board of Health
Professions

Rhode Island -
Rhode Island
Department of
Health -Board of
Examiners for Social
Workers

South Carolina -
South Carolina
Board of Social Work
Examiners

South Dakota -
South Dakota Board
of Social Work
Examiners

Tennessee -
Tennessee
Department of
Health -Board of
Social Workers

Texas -

Texas State Board of
Social Work
Examiners

U.S. Virgin
Islands -
U.S.Virgin Islands
Department of
Licensing and
Consumer Affairs

Board or
Agency
Website
Address

https://www.state
department.pr.gov
/juntas-
examinadoras/soc
ial-work-
professionals

http://www.palau
health.org/

https://rmihealth.
org/

https://health.ri.g
ov/licenses/detail.

php?id=245

https://llr.sc.gov,

sw/pub.aspx

https://dss.sd.go

v/licensingboard

s/socialwork/soc
ial.aspx

https://www.tn.go
v/health/health-
program-
areas/health-
professional-
boards/sw-
board/sw-
board/licensure.ht
ml

https://www.bhec
.texas.gov/

https://dlca.vi.gov/
boardcertification
s/steps/swrequire
ments/swlist.htm

License
Title

PLSW

None

None

None

LBSW

SwW

BSW

LBSW

SwW

Specialized
Accreditation
KWU meets Specialized Curriculum
. T Accepted as |
Licensure Accreditation meeting Comparison
Requirements Required Needed
q g Educational
Requirements
Yes, Yes,
Yes CSWE £ No
No N/A N/A N/A
No N/A N/A N/A
No N/A N/A N/A
Yes, if not
Yes No ves, CSWE
CSWE .
accredited.
Yes, Yes,
Yes CSWE £ No
Yes, Yes,
Yes CSWE £ No
Yes, Yes,
Yi N
es CSWE CSWE °
Yes
Yi N ! N
es o CSWE o

Trainings,
Experience,
or Exams

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors

ASWB, Bachelors and

Texas Jurisprudence

ASWB, Bachelors

Notes

§ 844 Must have one of the following: 1)
hold a bachelor's degree from recognized
college oruniversity with 2 years
postgraduate studies in social work; 2)
hold a bachelor's degree from recognized
college oruniversity with 2 years
satisfactory work in recognized social
work agency; 3) hold a bachelor's degree
from a recognized college or university
with a minimum of 30 credit hours in
social work. KWU's Social Work Program
is accredited by CSWE and is in good
standing.

None

Regulations are not published. Code does not
provide any details on educational
requirements for licensure.

No bachelors level license offered.

"have received a baccalaureate degree in
social work froma program accredited by a
nationally recognized accrediting body for
social work programs, or from a social work
programwhose standards are at least
equivalent to the minimum standards required
by the nationally recognized accrediting body
approved by the board." KWU's Social Work
Programis accredited by CSWE and isin good
standing.

Question on application "Was your Bachelor or
Master’s programin Social Work accredited by
the Council on Social Work Education at time of
graduation?" KWU's Social Work Program s
accredited by CSWE and is in good standing.

Must have graduated froman accredited
university or university in candidacy. KWU's
Social Work Programis accredited by CSWE and
isingood standing.

TX Rules 781.406(b) "Education verification. (2)
Degrees for licensure as an LBSW or LMSW must
be from programs accredited or in candidacy by
CSWE. KWU's Social Work Program is
accredited by CSWE and isin good standing.

Must meet external requirements (i.e.,
specialized accreditation, certification, or
exam). KWU's Social Work Programis
accredited by CSWE and is in good standing.
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State, District, or
Territory Name
&
Board/Agency
Name for
SOCIAL WORK

Utah -

Utah Division of
Professional and
Occupational
Licensing (Social
Work)

Vermont -
Vermont Office of
Professional
Regulation-
Social Workers

Virginia -
Virginia Board of
Social Work

Washington -
Washington State
Department of
Health(Social
Worker)

West Virginia -
West Virginia Board
of Social Work

Wisconsin -
Wisconsin Marriage
and Family Therapy,
Professional
Counseling,and
Social Work
Examining Board

Board or
Agency
Website
Address

https://dopl.utah.
gov/soc/index.htm
L

https://sos.vermo
nt.gov/social-
workers/

http://www.dhp.vi
rginia.gov/social/d
efault.htm

https://doh.wa.go
v/licenses-permits-
and-
certificates/profes
sions-new-renew-
or-update/social-
worker-and-social-
worker-associate

https://www.wvso
cialworkboard.org
/

https://dsps.wi.go
v/Pages/Professio
ns/SocialWorker/

Default.aspx

Wyoming -
Wyoming Mental https://mentalheal
Health Profi th.wyo.gov/

Licensing Board

License
Title

SSW 1
and 2

None
found

LBSW

None
Found

LSw

Certified
SWor
Basic-

Level
Social
Worker

csw

KWU meets Specialized

Licensure Accreditation
Requirements Required
con
No N/A
oon
No N/A
csue
csue
oon

Specialized
Accreditation
Accepted as
meeting
Educational
Requirements

Yes,
CSWE

N/A

Yes,
CSWE

N/A

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Yes,
CSWE

Curriculum

Comparison

Needed

Yes, if not
CSWE
accredited.

N/A

No

N/A

No

No

No

Trainings,
Experience, Notes
or Exams
There are no exam KWU's Social Work Programis accredited by
requirements for CSWE and isin good standing.

Social Service
Worker or Certified
Social Worker. This
change was made in
statute and
regulation in January
and May, 2024.

N/A None

ASWB, Bachelors 18VAC140-20-60 "The applicant for licensure as
an LBSW shall hold a bachelor's degree from an
accredited school of social work." KWU's Social
Work Programis accredited by CSWE and isin
good standing.

N/A No bachelors level license offered.

ASWB, Bachelors §30-30-14. License to practice as a social
worker.To be eligible for a license to practice as
asocial worker, the applicant must: (4) Have a
baccalaureate degree in social work froma
program accredited by the council on social
work education; W. Va. Code § 30-30-14 KWU's
Social Work Program is accredited by CSWE and
isin good standing.

ASWB, Bachelors and WAC MPSW 3.01 (2) "Verification that the

Wi Statutes and Rules school or program which awarded the social
work degree was accredited by, or a
pre-accreditation program, of the Councilon
Social Work Education (CSWE) at the time the
applicant graduated from the program
or school." Wis. Adm. Code MPSW 3.01. KWU's
Social Work Programis accredited by CSWE and
isin good standing.

ASWB, Bachelors 078.0001.6 § 3 "Education Requirement for
Certification. All educational requirements for
certification shall be met through the
completion of a Council on Social Work
Education accredited
baccalaureate degree programin social work."
KWU's Social Work Programis accredited by
CSWE andisin good standing.
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Annual Professional Licensure Update Schedule

August

September

October

November

January

February

March

April

May

June

Annual Professional Licensure Update Schedule for Upcoming Academic Year
34 CFR 668.43(a)(5)(v) and 34 CFR 668.43(c)

Kansas Wesleyan University; Salina, KS

Date of

Review Items :
Completion

Definition Review;

Individual Meetings with Directors and Academic Advisors who oversee professional pre-
licensure programs concerning public and direct disclosures, record management,
November deadline for pre-licensure program changes/updates; and J1 notifications

Professional Licensure Policy Review;

Individual Meetings with Directors and Academic Advisors who oversee professional
licensure programs concerning public and direct disclosures, record management,
December deadline for licensure program changes/updates; and J1 notifications;

Begin Bookmark review concerning changes in state/district/territory legislation

Review and revision of "public" and "direct" disclosure statements;

Continuance of Bookmark review of state/distric/territory legislative changes;

Updates for the following pre-licensure programs:

Accounting Program (Pre-Licensure Program)

Updates for the following licensure programs:

Elementary Education Program

Updates for the following licensure programs:

Health & Physical Education Pre K-12 Program (Health Emphasis)

Health & Physical Education Pre K-12 Program (Physical Education Emphasis)

Updates for the following licensure programs:

Music Education Pre K-12 Program (Instrumental Emphasis)

Music Education Pre K-12 Program (Vocal Emphasis)

Updates for the following licensure programs:

Nursing Education Program

Updates for the following licensure programs:

Social Work Program

Updates to KWU's Website

Consumer Information Page and Online Learning Page

Academic-specific webpages for: accounting; elementary education; sports and exercise

science; music; nursing; and social work
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‘Direct’ Disclosure’ —Right-to-Know/Consumer Information Draft Message

Students,

Due to changes to Federal Law, we are required to send you a message regarding where you may locate
KWU'’s Right-Know/Consumer Information. This information may be found on the KWU Website:
https://www.kwu.edu/consumer-information, and contains important items regarding the following topics:

Academic Departments

Academic Dishonesty

Academic Programs

Accreditation

Accreditation: KSDE Report for Teacher Education

Athletic Participation Rates and Financial Support Data

Clery/Campus Security Act and Fire Safety Reports on Student Housing

Common Data Set

Cost of Attendance

Disability Services

Drug & Alcohol Prevention

Equity in Athletics

Faculty

Federal Work Study Program

FERPA Notifications

Financial Aid: Federal and State

Financial Aid: Financial Assistance Information

Financial Aid: Frequently Asked Questions

Financial Aid: How Do | apply for Financial Assistance? Options

Financial Aid: How Do | Learn About My Financial Awards?

Financial Aid: Need Easy Access to your Financial Aid, business Office, and Admissions Information?
Financial Aid: Satisfactory Academic Progress for Financial Aid Recipients

Financial Aid Verification

Forms

Graduation/Completion Rates for the Student Body by Gender, Ethnicity, Receipt of Pell Grants
Information Security Program (Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act)

Loan Disclosures: Code of Conduct for Education Loans

Loan Disclosures: Entrance Counseling for Student Loan Borrowers

Loan disclosures: Exit Counseling for Student Loan Borrowers

Loan Disclosures: Keep Student Loan Debt Minimal

Loan Disclosures: Student Loan Repayment

Loan Disclosures: Private Education Loan Disclosures (Including Self-Certification Form)
Loan Disclosures: Private Loan Lists

Loan Disclosures: Self-Certification Form

Loan Disclosures: State Grant Assistance Entrance Counseling for Student Loan Borrowers
Loan Disclosures: Student Loan Information Published by the U.S. Department of Education
Misrepresentation: Filing a Formal Student Complaint

Net Price Calculator

Pre-professional Programs

Professional Licensure
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Retention Rates

Safeguarding Customer Information — Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act
Satisfactory Academic Progress: For Financial Assistance Recipients
Scholarships and Other Programs

Student Athletes: Equity in Athletics Disclosure Act

Student Body Diversity

Student Complaint Policy

Student Financial Aid Recipient: Rights and Responsibilities
Student On-campus Employment Terms and Conditions
Student Outcomes Data

Student Right-to-Know Act

Transfer Credit Policies and Articulation Agreements
Textbooks

Veteran & Military Benefits

Withdrawing Procedures Regarding Kansas Wesleyan University, Refund Policy, Return of Title IV

Funds

A paper copy of information will be sent upon request. Please Contact Bridget Weiser at the address provided

below.

Sincerely,

Bridget Weiser

Vice President of Student and Community Engagement
Kansas Wesleyan University

100 E. Claflin Avenue

Salina, KS 67401

bridget@kwu.edu
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